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1. Will managers be considered who present a vehicle that meets all indicated “MINIMUM 

REQUIREMENTS” with the exception of the 50 bps fee cap if they demonstrate long term 
significant risk-adjusted outperformance to indicated index? 
 
No, the 50 basis point maximum management fee is a requirement. 

 
2. Requirement number 5 states, "Proposer must have a minimum of $1 billion in assets under 

management in the asset class.  
Would a manager that has over $1B in assets across their strategies in the low volatility asset 
class, be eligible to propose a strategy that has slightly less than $1B in AUM? 
 
Yes, this meets the requirement. 

 
3. Regarding the aforementioned manager search, would you kindly clarify the following Minimum 

Qualification: 
Proposer must have a minimum of $1 billion in assets under management in the asset class. 
Does “asset class” refer to AUM in the target product (GIPS-compliant composite assets) or 
some broader definition, such as global equity assets under management? 
 
In this context, “asset class” refers to Global Equity. 

 
4. We have over 3 years of verifiable GIPS compliant investment performance for our Low 

Volatility strategy in the U.S. equity asset class.  Does our U.S. equity asset class performance 
track record meet this minimum qualification for the requested strategy? 
 
Yes, this meets the requirement. 

 
5. We have well over $1 billion in assets under management in the global equity asset class in 

various active strategies that include our Low Volatility strategy.  Does our aggregate global 
equity asset class AUM meet the minimum AUM requirement? 
 
Yes, this meets the requirement. 
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6. In terms of vehicle structure, does LABF have a preference for a separately managed account or 
a commingled fund? 
 
LABF has no vehicle preference.  All submissions which meet the minimum requirements will 
be considered. 

 
7. The RFP states that the candidates must be an existing global low volatility equity strategy 

manager. While we currently do not have Global Defensive portfolios benchmarked to MSCI 
ACWI Minimum Volatility Index specifically, we have commingled Global Defensive vehicles with 
a low-beta focus benchmarked to both the MSCI World and MSCI ACWI indices (internally 
considered low volatility portfolios, externally labeled Defensive Equity). Does this comply with 
LABF’s request for a “global low volatility equity” strategy manager? Please note that we have 
the ability to run a separate account benchmarked to MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility. 
 
Yes, this would be acceptable. 

 
8. Would LABF be willing to accept either the levered (Beta 1 achieved via equitization using 

futures and/or ETFs) and unlevered options of the Global Defensive strategy? 
 
Unlevered, derivative-free strategies are preferred. 

 
9. Regarding question #99 (“If you have a commingled fund available for this strategy, what is the 

trading policy for a new client entering the strategy? Is there a separate trading account open? 
Is there a flat basis point fee?”), are you inquiring about the Firm’s willingness to act as a 
transition manager or about subscription/withdrawal fees (e.g. levy charges)? 
 
This question refers to subscription/withdrawal fees or expenses.   

 
10. Can you please confirm that the requirements and policies referenced in Item 1 of the Minimum 

Qualifications (“Proposer must be able to enter into a written agreement with LABF that 
complies with the requirements found in the Illinois Pension Code and Fund’s policies.”) are the 
Illinois state laws and policies listed in the RFP Suitability Questionnaire? If not, will those 
policies and other requirements not listed be made available for review? 
 
You may refer to the RFP Guide, the Suitability Questionnaire and the Illinois Pension Code 40 
ILCS 5/1 et seq. and 40 ILCS 5/1A et seq. 
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11. Will LABF provide a list of issuers that would be restricted under LABF’s assault weapons policy? 
The Firm currently uses a third party vendor to generate restricted lists, including but not limited 
to manufactures of controversial weapons.  
 
No, the manager is responsible for the identification of the restricted list using reasonable 
means. 

 
12. Would “assets under advisement” be counted toward the minimum with regard to question 5 

Under Minimum Qualifications? 
 

No, assets under management only will be considered.   
 

13. As it relates to the Fund’s Brokerage Policy regarding 30% minimum MWDBE commission 
requirements for global equity strategies, based on best execution, would we be excluded from 
the search if we are unlikely to meet the minimum MWDBE requirement?  Our investment 
process is designed to ensure best execution and our analysis indicates we may not be able to 
meet this requirement. 
 
The MWDBE commission requirements will be enforced for all global equity mandates.   

 
14. Will the LABF require the investment advisor to report the performance of the MSCI ACWI 

Minimum Volatility Index on client reports? 
 
The manager will be required to disclose the benchmark agreed upon with the LABF at the 
onset of the relationship. 

 
15. Is it sufficient for the product being submitted to include securities outside of the MSCI ACWI 

Minimum Volatility Index (such as the MSCI All Country World Index)? 
 
Yes. 

 


